From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 4/1/2011 12:30:54 PM

Subject: FW.: Final version of Smith response
Faith/Molly,

Can you let me know whether OLA is okay with the letter? I'd really like to get this out the door today, but need your
sign off before | run the final traps here. Thanks.

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:56 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);: ATF {(ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);
Burton, Faith (SMQO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Cc: Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Final version of Smith response

Just a small update on the letter. The USAO and ATF have both cleared (thank you both). OLA is still looking at it.

! One_small.chanae_that QLA flacaed whichplanto make.: ne
T ey g ST T T gy S —
DP | Just wanted to give you all a heads up. DP
DP Thanks.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);i ATF {ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Burton,
Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Final version of Smith response

Matt and Colleagues: We are fine with the letter. Thanks. PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:34 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ); ATF {ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston,
Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: Final version of Smith response

Attached is what | hope and expect to be the final version of the response to Congressman Smith. It incorporates a
number of the changes suggested by OLA, the USAQO, and ATF. Please let me know by 4:00 EST if you have strong
objections to anything in the letter. If | don't hear back from you by then, | will assume that you have none. | will then
work to get the final version cleared here so that it can go out the door. Thanks, everyone, for all your hard work on
this.

Matt
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